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Our ref: NA/2015/112898/01-L01 
Your ref: MLA/2012/00141 
Date:  11 November 2015 
 
 

Dear Andrew, 
 
TEES AND HARTLEPOOL MAINTENANCE DREDGE DISPOSAL    RIVER TEES 
AND HARTLEPOOL DOCKS.        
 
Thank you for your consultation regarding the above received on the 23 October 2015. 
 
Environment Agency’s Position 
I can advise that no objections from the Environment Agency are raised regarding this 
application. 
 
I trust this information is of use to you, however should you wish to discuss this matter 
further please do not hesitate to contact me on the details below,.  
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Mike Miller 
Senior Planning Advisor 
 
Direct dial 0191 203 4284  
Direct e-mail mike.miller1@environment-agency.gov.uk  
 
 
 


